
MEMORANDUM

TO: Richmond Selectboard

FROM: Ravi Venkataraman, Town Planner

DATE: November 13, 2020

SUBJECT: DRB alternate member appointment

The Town of Richmond Development Review Board (DRB) currently has an opening for an alternate 
member.

In response, I posted a call for volunteers to fill the open positions on October 12, 2020 and on October
20, 2020, with a closing date for letters of interest on October 28, 2020. I received a letter of interest 
from the following applicant:

• David Schnakenberg

Schnakenberg's letter of interest is enclosed for your consideration.  He has expressed interest to serve 
on both the Planning Commission and the DRB. No policy would prevent him from serving on both 
Town boards; in fact, Alison Anand serves as a DRB alternate member and a Planning Commission 
member. The Planning Commission is currently reviewing applicants for its vacant position, and will 
provide the Selectboard a recommendation on the slate of applicants during the Selectboard's next 
meeting. 

To facilitate action, I have prepared the following draft motion:

Appoint David Schnakenberg for the vacant alternate member position

I,_________, move to appoint David Schnakenberg as an alternate member, term expiring June
2024, to the Town of Richmond Development Review Board.






